Legistar: 110190

April 8, 2011

TO: - Public Works Committee

FROM: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works %/

"SUBJECT: Union Pacific/Metra Pedestrian Tunnel

Village staff has been working with the UP and Metra on the proposed pedestrian tunnel for
downtown Lombard. The tunnel will be located at the terminus of Park Avenue and Michael
McGuire Drive and will extend under the railroad tracks to Parkside Drive. As part of the
project, UP and Metra will be installing new ADA compliant ramps and stairs to the platform
and tunnel, as well as improving the amenities offered to commuters.

UP and Metra representatives presented the attached material to the Village Board at the April 7,
2011 meeting. The purpose of the meeting was to provide the Board with an overview of the
project, as well as seek input on several potential upgrades that would be done at the Village’s
cost. Upon review of the plans, the Village Board directed Metra and UP to proceed with the
plans to incorporate the upgraded tunnel and to include the antique copper roofing. The
estimated cost for these improvements is $80,000 and will be funded through TIF dollars.

The Village Board requested that this item be sent to the Committee for review and discussion.
Following the Committee review, UP and Metra will hold an open house for the community to
discuss the proposed pedestrian tunnel. In either case, the Village will not be responsible for the
maintenance of the tunnel facility.

It is anticipated that the project will commence during the 2012 construction season. Should you
have any questions, please contact me.
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